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Sarah Mardon

From: Andy Grimsey <a.grimsey@popall.co.uk>
Sent: 10 March 2022 11:59
To: Licensing (HDC)
Cc: LicensingSouth@cambs.police.uk
Subject: The Corner House, 54 Market Square, St Neots, Cambridgeshire

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
  
We act on behalf of Wells and Co., Limited, the trading name for Charles Wells Limited, the freehold owner of the 
above premises and the landlord under a Lease both with the Corner Bar Limited (the premises licence holder and 
tenant) and Mr Omar Hassani (the Designated Premises Supervisor and guarantor). 
  
Wells and Co., are aware of the review proceedings issued by Cambridgeshire Police and express their serious 
concerns about the matters raised in those review papers. 
  
This representation is based upon the licensing objectives: 
  

1. The prevention of crime and disorder; 
2. Public safety; 
3. The prevention of public nuisance 

  
Wells and Co., is the landlord of the premises and is not responsible for the operation of the premises in any way, this 
being the sole responsibility of the premises licence holder/Designated Premises Supervisor. 
 
Since Wells and Co., became aware of the Police concerns about the operation of the premises they have liaised 
both with the Police and Mr Hassani, however this has sadly been to no avail and Wells and Co has therefore 
commenced forfeiture of the Lease by serving a notice pursuant to Section 146 of the Law of Property Act 1925 on 
the tenant as a pre-cursor to issuing forfeiture proceedings next week. 
  
Wells and Co., reserve the right to amplify this representation if and when further evidence becomes available from 
any of the other parties. 
 
(For the sake of clarity Wells and Co., the trading name of Charles Wells Limited are making this representation, not 
Poppleston Allen Solicitors. Please however direct all communication to us in the first instance.)  
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Regards, 
 
Andy Grimsey 
 
Andy Grimsey | Partner
  

Poppleston Allen
 

E:a.grimsey@popall.co.uk | T:0115 9487 423  |M:07976 844 093 | W:www.popall.co.uk
  

Nottingham Office: 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market, Nottingham, NG1 1LS
 

 
Coronavirus - Important Information 
Business continues as usual.  A number of our team continue to work securely from home and remain available via 
email or phone.  Where possible, all correspondence will be dealt with electronically and there may be a delay in 
sending out hard copy documents by post.  
Cybercrime notification: Our bank account details will NOT change during the course of a transaction. Please speak to us before 
transferring any money. We will not take responsibility if you transfer money to an incorrect bank account. If you receive an 
email from Poppleston Allen requesting your bank details or purporting to amend our bank details, please contact us, or your 
solicitor, as appropriate, by telephone immediately to clarify. 
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Authorised and Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA No: 78244). The professional rules to which we are subject are the Solicitors Code of Conduct. 
These rules can be viewed at www.sra.org.uk. 
This email and the attachments are intended for the above named persons only and may be confidential and privileged. If you receive it in error please tell the 
sender immediately and do not copy, show or distribute them to anyone. Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and its attachments are free 
from any viruses, it is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your system. Our firm accepts no responsibility or liability for malicious or 
fraudulent emails purportedly coming from our firm and that it is the recipient’s responsibility to ensure that any emails coming from our firm are genuine before 
replying on anything contained within them.   
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